CHANGE ORDER
City of Saratoga Springs

No. 1 )
DATE OF ISSUANCE 12-10-14 EFFECTIVE DATE  12716-14
OWNER City of Saraioga Springs
CONTRACTOR Machnick Builders , Lid.
Jon Chetwynd
Contact:
) Casino Vertical Platform Lift
Project:
OWNER's Contraci No. ___ 2074-20 ENGINEER's Contract No. __2014-20
ENGINEER City Enginesrs Office

Vou are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:
Description:

Contract time extension
Reason for Change Order:

Lift manufacturer closing for 2 waeks during holiday season causing 2 week delay in project completion.

Attachments: (List documents supporting change)
12-5-14 letter of explanation from Autoquip Corporation.

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES:
Origitg! Contract Price QOriginal Contract Times: 90 days
Substantial Completion:
g Ready for final payment: 100 days
\ {days er-dates)
Wet Increase (Desrease) from previous Change Orders Net change from previous Change Orders No. -_to No. -
No. to : Substantial Completion: _N/A
Ready for final payment;_N/A
3 1 (days)
Contract Price prior to this Shange Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Ovder:
Substantial Completion: _90 days
8 - Ready for final payment: _100 days
N\ {days ordates)
Net increase {deerease) of this Chang}ﬁzrder: Net increase {deerease) this Change Orden
Substantial Completion: ays
% Ny Ready for final payment: 24 days
\ {days}
Contract Price with all approved Change Orders:\ Contract Times with all approved Change Orvders:
Substantial Completion: _ 1-80-15
3 \ Ready for final payment:__2-9-15
\ {days or dates)
RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:
20\ 5
/ J S S O R P
By: Lyt “By: B¢ ;
ENGINEERHAuthorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature} € RACTOR{Authorized Signgire)
Date: /& - 10 i9- Date: Date: /A /O~ /Y

EICDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition}

Preparcd by the Engincers Joint Contract Documents Committee and cndorsed by The Associated General Conteaetors of America and the Construstion Specifications Institute,



CORFORATION

December 5, 2014

To: Steve Brown

Reference: AQ# 126378

Steve,
This is to confirm that we are unable to expedite this lift and ship in 2014.

Out plant loses almost 2 weeks of production time due to our plant wide shutdown in December and at
this time all locks good for shipping this project by 1/16.

Please accept my apologies for not being able to improve this date.

Regards,

gl

Larry L Holden Jr.
Autoquip Corporation

10589 W Industrial Ave

Guthrie, OK 73044
405-282-5838 direct
405-282-8105 fax
www.altoguip.com

in Position.



Hi
it

MACHNICK BUILDERS, LTD.

One West Street - Green Island, NY 12183 - {518) 272-8220 - Fax: (518) 272-3284

December 9, 2014

Ms. Deborah LaBrache, P.E.
Assistant City Engineer
Gity of Saratoga Springs
474 Broadway — City Hall
_ Saratoga Springs, New York 12866

{['ﬁ{_:_; * Casino Vertical Platform Lift - Schadule |

Ms, LaBreche:

 We have been notified by Beaton Industrial that for unforeseen reason their lift supplier Autoquip is unable
to ship the lift in a timely manner, Due fo that circumstance, we will not be able to make the substantial completion
date of January 6™ 2015. At this time we respectiully request a ime extension for substantial completion on
January 30-2015. Please see attached vendor letter fo Beaton Industrial from their vendor, Autoquip.

_ Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
MACHNICK BUILDERS, LTD.

Kevir/@rennon
Project Executive

KJG
cc: file
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